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TO:

IEEE Region 8 Committee – 20-21 April 2013
FROM: 
Name, Title
SUBJECT:
Name of the Agenda Item
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
In 1-3 sentences, discuss the reason for the action requested.  If a discussion item, describe the discussion that is to take place.  For a report, note the reason for the item being placed on the Agenda.  Background information should not be included in this section.
PROPOSED ACTION (required for Action items only)

Resolved that…………shall be approved. 

SUPPORTING INFORMATION
Financial Implications 
· Required for all agenda submissions requesting an action involving financial implications. 
· If the item has no financial implications, please indicate this by stating there are no financial implications.

Pros and/or Cons
· Include reason(s) to vote in favor of the item and explain why one might oppose it.

Implementation

· Include a specific implementation or completion date and identify a lead person who is responsible for ensuring the approved action is completed by the date specified.  
· If the item has no implementation date or lead person identified, please indicate by stating so.

Background Information

· Discuss the background information pertaining to the requested Action, Discussion, or Report.
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